FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY PANAMA CITY CAMPUS THIRTY-EIGHTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Meeting #22-38 March 23, 2020

Call to Order: Pres. Bradley called the meeting to order at 7:59pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Pro Tempore Lamb

Moment of Silence: President Bradley

Roll Call of Members: President Bradley

MEMBERS PRESENT: Billy Bradley, Melissa Adams, Samuel Lamb, Braden Baumgardner, Mia Bennett, Cameron Conn, Kyle Greer, Sydnee O'Donnell, Lucy Rodriguez, Dylan Schweinsberg, Isabella

Scott

MEMBERS ABSENT: LATE:

EXCUSED: LEFT EARLY:

UNEXCUSED: LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #22-38

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #21-38

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Dr. Irvin Clark: A couple of things that we're working on: first is the FSU PC Promise Hotline. This hotline is available for students to have direct contact with the university administration. If there is anything going on that we need to know about, especially now that we've switched to remote learning, this hot line serves to help inform us on any issues. The number is 850-770-2411 where you will get a live person to speak with you 24 hours a day. Another thing is that if any of you student leaders hear anything about your piers and any other information, encourage them to use this hotline to get correct information if you may not have it at the time.

Allison Moon: Thank you all for your flexibility and leadership even though I know we have a long ways to go but I just wanted to show you my initial appreciation. Something new that we are working on with Student Affairs to keep students engaged are some events coming up in the next week or following weeks. Kayleigh and I are brainstorming some ideas for virtual events. Also, starting tomorrow and continuing on every week day we will be having 'Campus Chat'. Its just times for Students, faculty, staff to log into zoom and say hi to each other and for them to engage into casual chat. This happens every week day at noon and the zoom link is on the campus calendar.

Kayleigh Cosson: I just wanted to go over time recording for the time being. If you all could just make an excel or word document with all of your times and what you did while clocked in and then send that to me, the officers, and Rob each Thursday. Also, I haven't heard from anyone about committee meetings so please get with me and rob about getting your meetings entered into zoom and on the calendar.

Meeting #21-38 March 5, 2020

Helen Johnson: I just wanted to pass along some information to you all. A Woman named Anna Prentiss is looking for stories of good helpers. If you know of anyone with a 400-word piece like this please let me know.

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Bradley: I yield my time.

Pro-Tempore Lamb: You all can pretty much guess mine, I have been offering my assistance

Senator Adams: I took the entire spring break off so I will be starting this week strong. I will be continuing to work on the PC Relations Committee and will be getting up with Tallahassee this week. Dylan and I are going to be working on Trivia for this coming Thursday as well as the Spirit week that I mentioned earlier this week. I am going to jump forward into working on the book exchange and also reach out to SABA members and see if I can set up zoom meetings with them. Finally, I will be having Zoom office hours on Thursday from 5:00-7:00pm.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Resolution #21

The Brandon Harmon Seminole Spirit Award is hereby awarded to Marshall Sowell and he is to be recognized at the Spring 2020 Graduation festivities.

Resolution: Rep. Scott

Resolution Seconded (Unan.; No Roll Call Vote)

B. Resolution #22

The Coram's Spirit of Service Award is hereby awarded to James Cooke and he is to be recognized at the Spring 2020 Graduation festivities.

Resolution: Rep. Scott Resolution Seconded

Resolution Passed by Roll Call Vote: Melissa Adams (yes), Samuel Lamb (yes), Braden Baumgardner (yes), Mia Bennett (yes), Cameron Conn (yes), Kyle Greer (yes), Sydnee O'Donnell (yes), Lucy Rodriguez (yes), Dylan Schweinsberg (yes), Isabella Scott (yes)

C. Resolution #23

The SGC's Choice Award is hereby awarded to Gian Pinon and she is to be recognized at the Spring 2020 Graduation festivities.

Bill Seconded

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Melissa Adams (yes), Samuel Lamb (yes), Braden Baumgardner (yes), Mia Bennett (yes), Cameron Conn (yes), Kyle Greer (yes), Sydnee O'Donnell (yes), Lucy Rodriguez (yes), Dylan Schweinsberg (yes), Isabella Scott (yes)

D. Bill 22-38.A Bylaw Amendment

Bill Brought to Question

Bill Fails by Roll Call Vote: Melissa Adams (no), Samuel Lamb (no), Braden Baumgardner (no), Mia Bennett (no), Cameron Conn (no), Kyle Greer (yes), Sydnee O'Donnell (yes), Lucy Rodriguez (no), Dylan Schweinsberg (no), Isabella Scott (no)

- E. COVID-19 Q&A
- F. Publicity Committee expansion discussion
- G. Virtual Spirit Week and Other Online Events Discussion

For the Good of the Order

Samuel Lamb: Everyone just keep up the work. As you guys know, everything is far from over but everyone is handling it pretty well. Just continue to be there for the students as things unfold and they will notice. This is really a test for the leadership and just keep it up.

Melissa Adams: I just want to say thank you to everyone for being there for each other. Continue to reach out if you have not heard from someone. Also the group chat can continue to be used as a way to reach out and talk to each other.

Braden Baumgardner: I yield my time.

Kyle Greer: Thank you for discussing the bylaw amendment even though it did not pass. I am proud of you all for voting how you really felt and discussing it as the whole purpose of this was to bring the issue to light.

Isabella Scott: Thank you guys for taking the time and voting for the rewards. I will be contacting the rewards place in the morning and getting those ordered and put away in storage so we can pull them out when we know more information.

Sydnee O'Donnell: I hope everyone is staying safe. Right now, with community service, we don't want to really do anything in person so getting something going online will be a bit tricky so I am open and would appreciate any input.

Dylan Schweinsberg: As some of you know, I got sick as all of the news of the corona virus was coming, so I appreciate you all wishing me well and checking up on me and I look forward to working on things on the wellness front.

Mia Bennett: Thank you guys for your support, its been tough having all the events cancelled on me. I am excited to work on the virtual spirit week. Other than that I will be focusing on helping out with graduation and campus beautification so if anyone wants to help please reach out and let me know.

Cameron Conn: Wash your hands. I yield my time.

Lucy Rodriguez: I know its been like a week since we've had Bob Ross night. That event went really really well so thank you Mia for all of the help you gave me. I sent out a survey to all of the students to

Meeting #21-38 March 5, 2020

find out what went well and what could have been better and they said they would've liked to know about the event a little further in advance. I will also be working very closely with Mia on virtual spirit week as well as anyone else who is interested.

ADJOURNMENT: Rep. Greer moved for the meeting to adjourn. Motion was seconded.